yvonne

From: yvonne

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:46 PM

To: motor.survey

Cc: Anu

Subject: [PRI] Our ref: TA.2022.3318.ya || Your ref: SHC1307Z
Our ref :TA.2022.3318.ya

Your ref : SHC1307Z

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Surveyor from M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
No. 8 Shenton Way, Vehicle GBF3565L inspected as follows by Name:
#27-01 AXA Tower, Before repair Parts removed After repair

Singapore 068811
Attn: Motor Claims Department
2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

Signature Signature Signature
Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: LEONG CHAI KEE FOOD MANUFACTURING PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF3565L & SHC1307Z ON (MMDDYYYY) 4/2/2022 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD AT ABOUT 0625 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for LEONG CHAI KEE FOOD MANUFACTURING PTE LTD, the owner of vehicle no.
GBF3565L.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle GBF3565L is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/s Sheng Li Lai

No. 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2,
#01-36 Autohub Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 417921.

Tel: 91119222 (Mr Low)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays.

[Please attention the emails to my solicitor Ms Anu. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate
with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.]

Regards,

Yvonne Ang (Bobo)

(Paralegal/In-house counsel)

For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary

M/s Everest Law LLC

No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.



